
Hong Wang 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Friday, June 17,20058:22 AM ORIGINA 
To: Hong Wang 
Cc: Sally Simmons; Kira Scott 

Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 050266-TP (AmeriMex Communications Corp. et al.) 


Hong, 

Please reopen this docket because the Statutory Deadline has not passed and the memo 
requesting to close the docket was forwarded to CCA prior to its July 15, 2005 date. I 
apologize for the confusion on this. Please let me know if you need further information 
or if I can help with this in any way. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2005 8:03 AM 
To: Jeff Bates; Kira Scott 
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 050266-TP (AmeriMex Communications Corp. et al.) 

C 

DOCKET TITLE = Notice of adoption, with modifications. of existing terms of interim 
interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between Verizon Florida 
Inc. and AT&T Communications of the Southern States, Inc. d/b/a AT&T by AmeriMex 
Communications Corp. 
UTILITY NAME = AmeriMex Communications Corp. (et al.) 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = CMP/Bates; GCL/Scott - Memo dated 7/15/05 (sic) to docket file 
advising agreement met APM criteria; docket closed by XCM. 

DOCUMENT PATH = CRfile://L:\PSC \ LIBRARY\FILINGS\05\05 746-05 

Document ID = 05746-05 
Document Filed 06/16/05 OT 

The filing described above is now available in PDF format, and may also be available in 
WordPerfect or o ther formats. 

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. 
You will see the PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they 
exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open. 

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the 
reformatted version is available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.) 

You can also go to the docket in CMS by triple-clicking on the DOCKET NUMBER, typing ctrl­
C t o copy, and using the paste icon to paste the docket number into the query l ine in CMS. 

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response / reply is necessary. 

~ j " • 1 '~I': ;~ .r 

769 JUt 17 ~ 

FPSC ·co 1 , 1ISS1Ot~ CLER i~ 

file://L:\PSC

